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1 November 2020        Quotation 20.5459.1-RBH 
 
Jennifer Hubbard 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, NY 10701 
 
RE: Tank test failure, emergency pump out & provide temporary tank  
 PS 16, 759 North Broadway, Yonkers, NY  
 NYSDEC PBS #3-413364 & Spill # 2004978 
 
Dear Ms. Hubbard,  

Luzon Environmental Services (Luzon) is a specialty contractor with forty-five years’ experience. References can be 
provided upon request. Thank you for this opportunity for Luzon to provide a proposal. 
 

This is to follow up the failure of an underground fuel tank tightness test on 8/31/2020 of tank # 1: 

 

Luzon proposes to transfer the oil from the failed UST to other tanks in the district, Supply and install a 5,000 gallon 

AST for temporary fuel supply to the boilers, empty and clean the failed UST.  

 

In addition, Luzon will provide a subsurface investigation in the area of the tank and a boring in the proposed area for 

the replacement tank.  

 
Costs:  

Fee Schedule Service / Equipment / Labor Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Fee Estimated 
Cost 

Transfer the good oil to other tanks in the 
district 

9,000 gallons $ 1.25 per gallon $ 11,250.00 

Temporary tank: delivery, setup & start 
boiler(s) 

1 $ 11,260.00 $ 11,260.00 

Temporary tank disconnect, breakdown and 
removal 

1  $ 7,900.00 $ 7,900.00 

Temporary tank registration & closure with 
WCDOH includes all filings 

(on site for more than 180 days) 

1 $ 960.00 $ 960.00 

Tank rental (9 months) 
September 202 May 2021 

270 days $ 35.00 per day $ 9,450.00 

Fence Rental (9 months) 
Monthly after 6 months 

1st 6 months 
3 Months 

$ 725.00 
$ 76.00 per month 

$ 725.00 
$ 228.00 

Tank cleaning-Saturday Work 1 $ 9,399.00 $ 9,399.00 

Liquid/sludge disposal 
(Includes wash water) 

1,500 gallons $ 1.25 per gallon $ 1,875.00 

Sub Total   $ 53,037.00 
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Subsurface Investigation  
(Requested by Jack Eisenbach) 

   

Underground Utility mark out  
Includes Mark out Service & Geologist on 

Site 

1 $ 4,332.00 $ 4,332.00 

Limited Geoprobe Sub Surface Investigation 
Includes Geoprobe, Operator, Geologist and 

supplies 

1 $ 5,185.00 $ 5,185.00 

Subsurface investigation report 1 $ 950.00 $ 950.00 

Soil & Groundwater Laboratory analysis EPA 
Method 8260 with MTBE and Method 8270 

BN – CP-51 List 

4 $ 275.00 each $ 1,100.00 

Subsurface Investigation Sub Total   $ 11,667.00 

Total Estimate   $ 64,704.00 

 
Luzon provides the following cost proposal with the following assumptions: 

 Dig Safe NY will be notified at least 3 days prior to start of project.  

 Luzon is not responsible for any unmarked utilities encountered during subsurface investigation activities. 
 

Additional work or equipment will be quoted if needed. 
Payment Terms:  Payment is due net 60 days. 
 
This proposal is valid for 30 days. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Robert B. Halprin 
President 

JDESCHAINE
Text Box
+$10,296 allowance for contigencies
Total This Proposal: $75,000
-J.Deschaine




